NSC Cup II 2025

SINGAPORE
SAILING

Question for Officials

Date: 2025-05-31

Question No: 01
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
I am borrowing an ILCA 7 sail from Mr. Pitsilis & it has sail # 219725, which is the same
sail number as ILCA 4 for Amandine Pitsilis - do you Sir, as RO permit this ? please - since
we are in different fleets/class. I do not want to remove numbers from this borrowed
racing sail. please advise. Thanks.
https://www.racingrulesofsailing.org/rails/active_storage/blobs/redirect/eyJfcmFpbHMiOns

05d241ed8be64763bfa1114f65ebc93ec076cc25/ILCA%204%20Competitor%20List%20%5B2!
disposition=preview

Answer:
Hi Rohit, there is no issue for using the same sail number as long as you are both racing in
different class of boat. You may stick an additional number on the sail to differenciate.
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